

French Strike-

France- where public services- including the railways- are paralysed by a strike of ~~State~~ State employees- as a protest against the Government's ~~proposed~~ proposed decrees for economies.

~~Coming~~ At the height of the summer season, holiday-makers -including many tourists from Britain- were ~~stranded~~ stranded by the worst standstill in the country for fifteen years.

Brussels-Rotterdam Helicopter Service-

BRUSSELS - where the first station for a regular helicopter service between the capital and Rotterdam was opened by ~~Baron Van de Meulebroeck~~ **THE BURGOMASTER** -

~~Baron Van de Meulebroeck~~

An interested spectator at the opening ceremony, was ~~General~~

~~General~~ Britain's new ^{AIR ATTACHE} ~~Attache~~, **GROUP CAPTAIN PETER TOWNSEND**

The helicopter took off from ~~the~~ ^{ROTTERDAM'S NEW HELIPORT} ~~the~~ - inaugurating a postal and cargo service ~~which~~ ^{To} soon be extended to ~~passengers~~ ^{each} passengers- flying three times a day in ~~both~~ ^{each} directions.

Britain retains Aga Khan Cup (Dublin) -

Dublin- where crack show-jumping teams from five Nations compete for the Aga Khan Trophy.. And, for once, Britain's "Foxhunter" falls from grace ~~and the lead~~

Watched by President O'Kelly, Foxhunter completed the course before being withdrawn, ~~from the event~~. Despite that set-back, Britain's team jumped brilliantly in the second round, to win the trophy for the ~~third~~ third successive time.

President O'Kelly presented the Cup to a victorious British team, who have now won the ~~trophy~~ trophy outright.